
Message 

Sent: 16/07/2015 15:11:51 
To: Adrian Bowman [abowman@kctmo.org.uk] 
Subject: Re: stair door grenfell tower 

I saw 3 or 4 t h i s morning where the co ld smoke sea l s are mi ss i ng or are comi ng out 

Sent f rom my HTC 

Reply message 
F r o r n ^ | A d n a r ^ o w m a n ^ ^ a b o w ^ To: ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H^^^^^H 
S u b j e c t : s t a i r door g r e n f e l l tower 
Date: Thu, Ju l 16, 2015 14:05 

Thanks - door was hoi d i ng open on the 2nd f l o o r due t o the smoke seal 

From: 

Sent : 16 Duly 2015 14:02 

To: Ad r ian Bowman 

S u b j e c t : Re: s t a i r door g r e n f e l 1 tower 

Th i s i s a p iece o f perspex . 

I t l ooks 1 i ke the o r i g i n a l w i red g lass has been rep laced wi t h t h i s m a t e r i a l . 

A p iece o f f i r e ra ted g l a z i n g shou ld be i n s e r t e d back i n t o t h i s v i s i o n panel 

Did you note t h e s t a i r c a s e doors when the c o l d smoke sea ls are coming ou t o r are miss ing? 

Car l 
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Sent f rom my HTC 

Reply message 

From: "Ad r i an Bowman" <abowman@kctmo.org.uk> 

To: ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^H 
S u b j e c t : s t a i r door grenfe11 tower 

Date: Thu, Ju l 16, 2015 11:26 

Car l 

The photo a t tached shows the s t a i r door on f l o o r 6. I t s some type o f w i r e d g l a s s , bu t not t r a d i t i onal 
Georgian w i red - do you know what i t i s and i s i t accep tab le? 

ad r i an 

Thi s e-mai1 message has been scanned f o r Vi ruses and Content and c l ea red by 
Mai 1 Marshal 

DISCLAIMER: 
Thi s E-mail and any f i l e s t r a n s m i t t e d w i t h are i n tended s o l e l y f o r the use o f t he i n d i v i dual o r e n t i t y t o 
whom 

they are addressed. I f you have rece ived t h i s email i n e r r o r p lease n o t i f y the System A d m i n i s t r a t o r . Thi s 
message may con ta i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 

i n f o r m a t i o n and i s i n tended o n l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not d i ssemina te , d i s t r i b u t e 

or copy t h i s emai1 . 
Please note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai l are sol e l y those o f t he au thor and do not 
n e c e s s a r i 1 y rep resen t 

those o f Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd F i n a l 1 y , the r e c i p i e n t should check t h i s emai1 and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i ruses . Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any V i r u s t r a n s m i t t e d by t h i s emai 1 . 

Thi s e-mai1 message has been scanned f o r V i r uses and con ten t and c l ea red by 
Mai iMarshal 

DISCLAIMER: 
Th i s E-mail and any f i l e s t r a n s m i t t e d w i t h are i ntended sol e l y f o r the use o f 
the i n d i v i d u a l or e n t i t y t o whomthey are addressed. I f you have rece i ved 
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t h i s emai l i n e r r o r p lease n o t i f y the System A d m i n i s t r a t o r . Th i s message may 
c o n t a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l i n f o r m a t i o n and i s in tended on l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l 
named. I f you are no t the named addressee you shou ld not d i s s e m i n a t e , 
d i s t r i bu teor copy t h i s emai1 . 
Please note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai1 are sol e l y 
those o f the au tho r and do not n e c e s s a r i l y rep resen t those o f Kensi ngton 
& chel sea TMO Ltd Fi nal l y , t he r ec i pi ent shou ld check t h i s emai 1 and 
any a t tachments f o r t he presence o f v i r u s e s . Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO 
Ltd accepts no l i a b i l i t y f o r any damage caused by any V i r u s t ransmi t t e d by 
t h i s emai 1 . 
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